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Brian Varner 22 -0% 7005
Manager, Real Property
Town of Markham  lomzzooooooomooos
101 Town Centre Boulevard
Markham, ON L3R 9W3
Dear Brian Varner:
Re: By-law 2005-79- To designate certain properties as being of

historic and/or architectural value or interest (Buttonville Women's
Institute Community Hall - 8881 Woodbine Avenue)

This will advise that Council at its meeting held on March 29, 2005, passed By-
law 2005-79, which designated "Buttonville Women's Institute Community Hall®,
8931 Woodbine Avenue, as being of historic and/or architectural value or

interest.

A copy of the by-law, with the pertinent registration data, is attached for your
information.

Sincerely,

~ -~ ~
Sheila Birrell
Town Clerk

Encl.

cc:  The Ontario Heritage Foundation
R. Hutcheson, Manager, Heritage Planning

The Corporation of The Town of Markham « 101 Town Centre Boulevard, Markham, Ontario L3R SWw3
Website: www.markham.ca » Tel: 905-475-4744 » Fax: 905-479-7771
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SHEILA BIRRELL, TOWN CLERK
THE CORPORATION OF THE TOWN OF MARKHAM

the DINEY of EXCELLENCE

BY-LAW 2005-79

A by-law to designate a property as being of
Historic and/or Architectural Value or Interest
Buttonville Women's Institute Community Hall

WHEREAS Pursuant to Part IV of the Ontario Heritage Act, the council of a
municipality is authorized to enact by-laws to designate a real property, including all
the buildings and structures thereon, to be of historic and/or architectural value or

interest;

AND WHEREAS the Council of the Corporation of the Town of Markham has caused
to be served on the owners of the lands and premises at:

Brian Varner

Manager, Real Property
Town of Markham

101 Town Centre Boulevard
Markham, ON L3R 9W3

and upon the Ontario Heritage Foundation, notice of intention to designate Buttonville
Women's Institute Community Hall, 8931 Woodbine Avenue and has caused such
notice of intention to be published once in.a newspaper having a general circulation in
the municipality;

AND WHEREAS the reasons for designations are set out in Schedule “B” attached
hereto and forming part’of this by-law;

NOW THEREFORE THE COUNCIL OF THE CORPORATION OF THE TOWN
OF MARKHAM HEREBY ENACTS AS FOLLOWS:

1. THAT the following real propertics, more particularly described in Schedule
«A» anached hereto and forming part of this by-law is hereby desi gnated as
being of historic and/or architectural value or interest:

Buttonville Women's Institute Community Hall
8931 Woodbine Avenue

Town of Markham

The Regional Municipality of York

2. THAT the Town Solicitor is hereby authorized to cause a copy of this by-law

to be registered against the properties described in Schedule “A” attached
hereto in the property Land Registry Office.

READ A FIRST, SECOND, AND THIRD TIME AND PASSED THIS
29TH DAY OF MARCH, 2005.

"Sheila Birrell" "Don Cousens"

SHEILA BIRRELL, TOWN CLERK DON COUSENS, MAYOR
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SCHEDULE ‘A’ TO
BY-LAW 2005-79

Tn the Town of Markham in the Regional Municipality of York, property descriptions
as follows:

Pt Lt 13, Con 4, Parts 2 and 3, 65R12127

TOWN OF MARKHAM
REGIONAL MUNICIPALITY OF YORK
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SCHEDULE ‘B’ TO
BY-LAW 2005-79

STATEMENT OF REASONS FOR DESIGNATION

The Buttonville Women’s Institute Community Hall at 8953 Woodbine Avenue is
recommended for designation under Part IV of the Ontario Heritage Act because of its
historical, architectural and contextual significance.

Historical Reasons

The Buttonville Women’s Institute Community Hall was built in 1940 from
components of two 19% Century Churches, located elsewhere in York County.

The history of the community hall dates back to 1927 when a fire destroyed
Buttonville's original community hall and equipment.

Fortunately, a group called the Buttonville Junior ‘Women’s Institute had been
organized in April of that same ycar. The first president was Gertrude Hood. The
women decided that their first priority would be to begin raising funds for a new hall.
With no hall in Buttonville, many of the events had to be.held in Unionyille and

Victoria Square.

Events included plays, musical numbers, dances the selling of quilts and a vast amount
of euchre games, The most popular fundraising events were garden parties.

In 2 history of the hall published in 1990 by Sherry Feltham, it was noted that Drew
Boyington and Alice Brown, fondly remember garden parties held during the

Strawberry Season.

By the time George Kelly donated the insurance money from the first hall to purchase
the present site from Ernie Walton on April 9, 1940, the Women'’s Institute and the
community of Buttonville had raise a significant amount of money, but still had a long

way to go.

A large church was obtained from Bloomington in Whitchurch Township, which was
dismantled and re-erected for the main part of the hall. A smaller church from

L’ Amoureaux in Scarborough Township was utilized for the platform. Many donated
their time to move and put the two churches together and help with further fundraising
events.

Two years later on February 11, 1942, the opening night arrived. The hall was filled
with all who contribute. This banquet would be the first of many events to be held in
the Buttonville Women’s Institute Community Hall.

Although for 40 years, the institute hall was a centre of community life, with the
decline in the agricultural community in the vicinity of Buttonville, the Buttonville
‘Women’s Institute closed in 1983. ‘

In that year, the property was sold to the Town of Markham by the Institute and the
proceeds donated to the Markham Stouffville Hospital Building fund. It has since
been rented for various uses including a daycare. v

In commemoration of the Women’s institute’s contribution to the community of
Markham and the founding of the hall, a plaque was erected in the hall, which was
dedicated to their efforts.
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Although a relatively recent structure, the Buttonville Women’s institute community
hall is of major historical significance as a building which was the centre of activity in
Buttonville for over 40 years, and whose very existence is a testament to years of
fundraising efforts by the community. Itisa lasting reminder to the vibrant
agricultural community which once existed in this area.

Architectural Reasons

The Buttonville Women’s Institute Community Hall is a significant for architectural
reasons as a fine example of reused and restored 19" Century Churches, complete with
its overall form, window openings and vestibule.

The structure is also a testament to the community halls which were once common
across Ontario as reminders of the efforts of women to form, reinforce and document a
sense of community in rural Ontario. In Markham today, the Buttonville Women’s
Institute community hall is the last of its kind.

The hall originally had wood, double hung windows with a 6/6 pane division, which
were believed to have been from the original 19" century churches, however, these
have recently been replaced.

Contextual Reasons

The Buttonvile Women’s Institute Community Hall is of contextual significance as the
sole public building within the core community of Buttonville (The nearby
schoolhouse was moved here in the 1980s). The building is a landmark in the village
and remains a focal point for community meetings and events.

Significant Heritage Attributes:

Rectangular plan with flat-rooted north wing;

Red brick walls with radiating voussoirs over openings;
Window openings projecting sills and brick arches;
Front vestibule;

Gable;

Front doors;

Historical plaque to the Women’s Institute.
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